

John Kennedy

From: DeSoto, Kurt [KDeSoto@wrf.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 11:33 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Madden, Mark
Subject: File No. 0844-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Kennedy,

This is to respond to your questions regarding the timing/duration of the experimental test proposed under the above-referenced application and the power levels.

The current schedule requires Motorola to commence equipment installation on February 6, pre-test calibration/operation on February 8, and customer demonstration and acceptability review on March 15. The demonstration will be completed in less than 120 days or before July 15. Motorola expects that the prototype devices will be operational for 8-12 hours a day at most during the pre-test calibration period and less than 3 hours a day during the demonstration.

The peak effective radiated power for all prototype devices will be 48.4 Watts or less. The application has been amended to reflect the power level. Please note, however, that certain equipment will operate at lower power levels. Specifically, the prototype PCMCIA cards will operate at a maximum ERP of 0.12 Watts and the prototype CPE devices will operate at a maximum ERP of 2.43 Watts.

Please contact me if you need additional information or have further questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Kurt E. DeSoto
Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-2304
Phone: 202.719.7235
Facsimile: 202.719.7049
Email: kdesoto@wrf.com
Website: www.wrf.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or by calling our Administrative Office at 202.719.7201. Thank You.

1/18/2007

